

# Little Horkesley Parish Council

meeting to be held in the Village Hall at 1930

Wednesday 15 November 2017

## Apologies

**Declaration of Pecuniary or Non-pecuniary Interests in relation to the agenda.**

### 1. Minutes

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 18 October.

### 2. Low Cost/Affordable Housing

To receive a briefing from Ruth Newcombe ( CBC Affordable Housing Officer) and to discuss the issues involved.

### 3. Clerk's Report

#### a. Superfast Essex

No further information to report.

#### b. Playing Field

No further information to report.

#### c. Roads/Verges

The only issue is the state of the Vinesse Road hill up towards the Church.

#### d. Defibrillators

To conclude the discussion on whether to purchase a defibrillator for the village and potential locations.

#### e. Mobile Library

Nothing further to report.

#### f. Data Protection

To continue discussions on the implementation of 2018 Data Protection legislation.

#### g. Little Horkesley PC Website

To note that the website is fully up to date.

#### h. Community Special Constables

To consider the Clerk's response to the approach from Great Horkesley.

#### i. Remembrance Sunday

To consider this year's parade and discuss arrangements for 2018.

**4. Planning**

a. Application No: 172702 Broadacres, London Road, Great Horkesley

To consider whether the Council wishes to comment.

b. Application No: B/17701128 (Babergh) Harpers Hill, Nayland

To note the DV & SV Project objection letter – no decision has been promulgated.

b. Application No: 170419 South Lodge, Nayland Road, Great Horkesley

To note that this application does not refer to the South Lodge associated with Westwood Park but a South Lodge on the A134.

c. Low Cost/Affordable Housing

This subject to be covered in Item 2 above.

d. Local Plan

To note that CBC are hoping their final version of the Local Plan will be approved by the Planning Inspectorate/Secretary of State before an additional demand for 300 homes/year is received – as reported by Cllr Nigel Chapman at the last meeting.

**5. Finance**

a. To approve expenditure:

- Jerry' Gardening Service £360 – grass cutting;
- J R Drury £50 – repair of Parish Council computer;
- J R Drury £20 – RBL Wreath Remembrance Sunday.

b. To note the acknowledgement Essex Air Ambulance for the Council's donation of £50.00.

**6. Correspondence**

To note the following correspondence:

- Came & Co – Council Matters Autumn 1017;
- Rural Services Network 23 October;
- Rural Services Network – Rural Opportunities Bulletin;
- DV&SV October Update;
- EALC October County Update;
- Essex Heritage Trust.

**6. Items for the Next Agenda**

..... (J R Drury – Clerk)

..... (Date)

**The next Little Horkesley Parish Council Meeting will be held at 1930 on Wednesday 20 December.**